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November 16, 2020

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President

FROM: Heather Mitchell
Vice President for Institutional Advancement and Executive Director of the TCC
Foundation

Choose an item.
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation — Classroom Naming

Item Description
The following is a request for the TCC District Board of Trustees to approve naming a space
on campus.

Overview and Background
Per TCC policies, naming for any space on TCC’s campus must be approved by the District
Board of Trustees.

Past Actions by the Board
Naming opportunity must be presented to the TCC District Board of Trustees for a vote of
acceptance by the College.

Funding/ Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial implications arising from naming of these spaces.

Recommended Action
Accept naming as presented.



Foundation

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Jim Murdaugh, President, Tallahassee Community College

FROM: Heather Mitchell, Vice President for Resource Development
Executive Director, TCC Foundation

DATE: November 2, 2020

RE: Naming of Classrooms on TCC Main Campus

The Foundation would like to request your approval to name the following classrooms to honor
an investments made by donors to support the FIRST CLASS Project — a project that provides
funds for classroom renovations.

We have consulted with each donor and suggest the following to the President of Tallahassee
Community College and the TCC District Board of Trustees for the naming:

AC 212
AP 149
CT 107
HSS 110
HSS 259
SM 114
SM 119
SM 128
SM 137

Moore, Inc.

Student Housing

TCC Foundation

The Southern Group: Honoring Stacey Webb
Florida Kiwanis Club

The DeWitt Miller Family

Kim & Todd Engstrom
The Harrell Family

Finley Cook



